MOUNTAIN STATES PETROLEUM CORPORATION

February 8, 1960
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Secrotary-Director
011 Conservation Cormission
Santa Fe, Rew lexico

Dear Mre. Porter:

Yo request permission to initially produce our Waelter
Howard #1 end PRderal 30 H~-l through L}" casing,

These wells were drilled during October and November of
1999 and because of the stesl strike we were unsble to
purchase tubing. At this time we have the tubing, but
e to the muddy oondition of the roads it is st ime
possible to move in a rig to run the tubing. e request
permigsion to produce thro gh the casing until May 1,
1960, At that time we should be sble to tubs the wells
without difficulty.

Very truly rours,

Fo Jo oy
Mountain States
Petroleum “orp,

cec. 011 Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico
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